

OPCP meeting minutes
November 16, 2007

Present: Tom Charbono, Mike Mullavey, Bob Morin, Dick Johnson, Jess Blais, Melissa Rizzo

1. Jessica announced that she will no longer be working with CCNTR and therefore we lose her support for the committee. We will miss you.
2. We discussed applying to NH Charitable for an Express Grant to help with printing costs of marketing materials
3. Melissa will work on development of a brochure for the project. She will obtain a quote from Piper Printing for approximate costs to print.
4. Tom explained the matching funds from Game Time that can be used for playground equipment. We voted to go with them as they have given us the best quote.
5. Mike is working on the FSB grant for January 1st deadline. We will apply for \$10,000.
6. Mike will attend the Winnepesaukee Trails Association meeting in December to discuss partnership.
7. We will look at the additional grant RFP's that Jess had pulled at our next meeting.
8. Bob expressed that he doesn't feel that we are ready to meet the requirements from the conservation grant that we have applied for. A rep is coming to look at the park on the 20th at 2:30pm. He will ask at that time about specific requirements.

Next meeting: Tuesday, Dec. 4th, 11am, Rec. Center